
 

 

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  

 July 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 
 

 

 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  July 8, 2021 Minutes        Action 

 

  Financial Report dated July 21 , 2021     Action 

 

  General Fund Budget as of June 30, 2021     Information 

 

  Threatt Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AS – Pay Estimate No. 1 Action 

 

9:30 a.m. Pine Lake Flood Damage Reduction & Fish Habitat, Project No. 26B Info./Action 

   Bid Opening   

 

Thief River Falls Westside FDR Project, RLWD Project No. 178  Info./Action 

 Resolution for Additional Funds 

 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176     Information 

   Pay Estimate No. 10       Action 

 

Ditch 10 Outlet Repair, RLWD Project No. 161-Pay Estimate No. 3 Action 

 

  City of TRF Oxbow Rest. & Stormwater Treatment, RLWD Proj. 46Q Information 

     

Euclid East, RLWD Project No. 60-Outlet Channel Update   Information 

   

  Ditch 7, RLWD Project No. 20-Culvert Replacement    Info./Action 

 

 JD 72, RLWD Project No. 41 - Consolidation Hearing    Information 

   

  Permits: No. 21092-21099, 21101-21103     Action 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 July 27, 2021  Polk County Commissioners Meeting, 9:30 a.m. 

 July 27, 2021  Red Lake County Commissioners Meeting, 11:15 a.m. 

 August 3, 2021  Marshall County Commissioners Meeting, 9:05 a.m. 

 August 10, 2021  Clearwater County Commissioners Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

August 12, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

August 17, 2021  Beltrami County Commissioners Meeting 

 August 26, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

July 8, 2021 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Terry Sorenson, Brian Dwight, Tom Anderson, Allan Page 

and LeRoy Ose. Absent: Gene Tiedemann.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette, 

and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

  

The Board reviewed the June 24, 2021 minutes.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve 

the June 24, 2021 Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated July 7, 2021.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated July 7, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

Engineer Jake Huwe, HDR Engineering, Inc., presented his final report for the Burnham,Creek 

Wildlife Pool Structure Replacement, RLWD Project No. 43A.  Huwe stated that the original 

contract amount was $148,400, with a remaining unpaid balance to the contractor of $34,476.  

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to set the Final Payment Hearing to Swingen 

Construction Company for construction of the Burnham Creek Wildlife Pool Structure 

Replacement, RLWD Project No. 43A, for 9:30 am August 12, 2021, at the Red Lake Watershed 

District office.  Motion carried.   

 

Engineer Jerry Pribula, Pribula Engineering, Inc., presented his Report of Substantial 

Completion for the construction of RLWD Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177.  Pribula stated that 

the total contract cost was $1,568,247.74, with a remaining unpaid balance to the contractor in 

the amount of $172,303.11.  Pribula noted that the additional costs were for a centerline culvert 

and additional side water inlet culverts.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to set the Final 

Payment Hearing to Burski Excavating, Inc., for construction of RLWD Ditch 16, RLWD 

Project No. 177, for August 12, 2021 at 9:45 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed District office.  

Motion carried. 

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that construction for the Ditch 10 

Outlet Repairs, RLWD Project No. 161 have been completed.  Nordby and Manager Page 

discussed the elevation of the spoil, as landowner Mike Knott, had expressed his concerns.   

Nordby recommended scheduling the Final Payment Hearing to the Contractor, R.J. Zavoral & 

Sons, Inc.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Anderson, to set the Final Payment Hearing to R.J. 

Zavoral & Sons, Inc. for the Outlet Repairs to Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161, for August 12th, 

2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed District office.  Motion carried.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

July 8, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 
 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 9 for the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 

176 in the amount of $207,248.76.  Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to approve Pay 

Estimate No. 9 in the amount of $207,248.76 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., for construction of the 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion carried.    Administrator Jesme 

stated that landowner, Chad Broadwell, had .22 acres of  crop damage which was not within the 

construction boundaries of the project.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to pay landowner 

Chad Broadwell,  $125.00 for crop damage for construction of the Black River Impoundment, 

RLWD Project No. 176 that occurred outside of the construction boundaries of the project.  

Motion carried.  Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that he participated in 

a meeting regarding wetland banking within the Black River Impoundment.  Nordby referred to 

the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) concern over hydric soils.  Nordby requested that 

Administrator Jesme contact Craig Jarnot for discussion on wetland banking.   

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., contractor 

for the Thief River Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178, met 

their July 1, 2021 deadline for completion of the project, with the exception of the portion of the 

ditch which drains the  new roundabout at the intersection of Highway 1 West and T.H. 59 to the 

diversion channel.  R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. will complete that portion of the channel upon 

completion of the MnDOT project.  Dalager reminded the Board that the final shaping of the 

channel was agreed to by both parties. Dalager also stated that the milling and overlay of the 

pavement along Greenwood Street, as requested by the City of Thief River Falls, was completed 

and that Change Order No. 8 has not been resolved.   Dalager did have a conversation with Dave 

Zavoral regarding the issue and indicated that Dalager plans to contact the sub-contractors to 

ensure that they have been paid.   Dalager also reported that under a separate contract, Anderson 

Construction is hauling in fill and raising up the structures on the area North of Greenwood 

Street East of Highway 32.  

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that bids for the Pine Lake Flood Damage 

Reduction and Fish Habitat Project will be opened on July 22, 2021.  Staff from HDR and Staff 

member Nick Olson met with landowners to mark the trees to be removed in the easement area 

for construction.  Dalager discussed the design of the structure.  

 

Administrator Jesme updated the Board on the hearing that was reconvened for the 

Redetermination of Benefits for Judicial Ditch 72, RLWD Project No. 41.  Managers Anderson 

and Sorenson attended the hearing.  The Joint Board approved the Redetermination of Benefits 

for JD 72 and County Ditch 61.  The next step will be a consolidation hearing.  Legal Counsel 

Sparby stated that a hearing should be held for the request of Gary Mathis to withdraw his 

property from the system.  Jesme indicated that this issue will need to go back to the Joint Board 

for decision. 

 

Landowner Meade Marquis requested to have RLWD Permit No. 21080 withdrawn.  Motion by 

Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to withdraw RLWD Permit No. 21080, Meade Marquis, Espelie 

Township, Marshall County.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 21007, Darwin Boutain, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

July 8, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Reiner Township, Pennington County; No. 21027, Earl Pederson, Grove Park Township, Polk 

County; No. 21088, Jared Vettleson, Mayfield Township, Pennington County; No. 21090, 

Pennington County Highway Department, Deer Park Township, Pennington County; and, No. 

21091, Red Lake County Highway Department, River Township, Red Lake County.  Motion 

carried.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Jesme and Manager Ose will attend the RRWMB meeting in Ada on July 20, 2021. 

• Staff member Hanson participated in a Clearwater River 1W1P PTMapp meeting on July 

7th to discuss Priority Resource Point locations.  A Planning Work Group meeting will be 

held on July 21, 2021, which will be attended by Staff members Hanson and Slowinski.   

• The Red Lake River 1W1P Planning Work Group will meet on July 14th, following by 

the Policy Committee meeting.   

• Jesme, Kurt Deter and Rich Sanders will meet on July 15th to discuss the Consolidation 

Hearing for JD 72. 

• Jesme will attend the Red River Basin Commission Tour scheduled for July 21st.   

• Included in the packet was the MN Department of Revenue 2021 Riparian Protection Aid 

to watersheds worksheet.   

Manager Ose discussed requesting additional funding from the RRWMB for the Thief River 

Falls Water Treatment and Oxbow Project, RLWD Project No. 46Q. 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that there has been no decision on the Appeal for the Improvement 

to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  Sparby stated that he is moving along with 

the timeline schedule of the Court and submitting a joint witness list and exhibit list. 

Manager Ose stated that State Ditch 83, RLWD Project No. 14 is low, with very little water 

coming out of the Agassiz Refuge.  Administrator Jesme stated that staff is working on various 

sites for maintenance of the system.  

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

    

      

LeRoy Ose, Secretary     



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 4,208.17             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 775.82                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,741.63             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 247.10                

38929 Pennington SWCD Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses 2,814.50             

38930 R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. Black River Impoundment pay estimate #9 207,248.76         

38931 Red Lake County SWCD Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses 1,399.57             

38932 West Polk SWCD Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses 859.46                

38933 Aramark Office rug rental 45.39                  

38934 Tammy Audette Clean office in June 360.00                

38935 Clean Cut Maintenance Mow Proj. 53 ($4,210) & Proj. 135 ($1,460) 5,670.00             

38936 Corporate Technologies LLC Managed IT and (17) Microsoft Office 365 1,297.50             

38937 Farmers Union Oil Company Gas for vehicles and four wheeler 707.05                

38938 Further HSA and FSA monthly fees 11.00                  

38939 Garden Valley Technologies Internet fee for July and prorated charges for June 101.12                

38940 Allen and Katie Gingerich Permanent easement for Pine Lake FDR Project 2,874.91             

38941 HACH Company Calibration solution-water quality 258.22                

38942 HDR, Inc. *See below for project explanation for fees 20,808.68           

38943 Higher Ground 3-10' pipes, labor to install, and concrete-RLWD Ditch 16 2,414.80             

38944 Houston Engineering, Inc. **  See below for project explanation for fees 48,320.60           

38945 Hugo's #7 Meeting supplies, maintenance supplies, and water quality supplies 368.31                

38946 Marco Monthly copier maintenance 121.53                

38947 NCPERS Life insurance premium 128.00                

38948 Northwest Beverage, Inc. H20 for office 16.25                  

38949 Oil Boyz Express Lube Oil change on 2015 Chevrolet pickup 78.21                  

38950 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc.Lab analysis of water quality samples and courier fee 1,972.00             

38951 Todd & Debra Stanley Farms, Inc. Mow Ditch 9, Proj. 39 350.00                

38952 TRF Pallet Inc. 2 bundles pine stakes 41.36                  

38953 True North Steel Culvert and freight charges for Proj. 169 5,252.40             

38954 HDR, Inc. Engineering fees-Euclid East outlet channel 11,608.24           

online Further FSA and HSA account fees 177.50                

online Further Medical FSA 20.00                  

direct Thomas Anderson Mileage 232.96                

direct Allan Page Mileage 87.36                  

online Aflac Staff paid insurances 541.74                

online Cardmember Services ***See below for explanation 7,780.83             

Payroll  

Check #12262-12271  14,271.00           

Total Checks 346,211.97$       

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for July 21, 2021



*  HDR, Inc.

Proj. 26B  Pine Lake FDR 6,839.84

Proj. 46Q  TRF Oxbow Restoration 5,332.02

Proj. 43A  Burnham Creek Habitat 1,195.54

Proj. 178  TRF Westside FDR 7,441.28

Total 20,808.68

**  Houston Enginnering , Inc.

Proj. 149 RL1W1P-Dt. 10 outlet repair 6,203.20

Proj. 149A TR1W1P-TR/Dt. 83 129.00

Proj. 176  Black River Impoundment 41,988.40

Total 48,320.60

***  Cardmember Services

AT&T-SIM card for 2186869572 5.34

AT&T-pay off cell 2186869572(broken) 269.99

AT&T-Downpayment for new cell phone 280.06

AT&T-Monthly payment less cell payments 350.68

Apple-repairs to 2186869572 220.11

Apple-less sales tax for 2186869572 -14.16

Productive Alternatives-(6)Rain gauges 249.94

Engineer Supply LLC-Survey rods 61.24

ESRI-Online Service Credits 200.00

MN DNR Permit fee-Pine Lake FDR Pjt. 3,000.00

MN DNR DNR MPARS TR Bank Stab. 2,956.50

Abraxis-Blue-green algae testing mat. 201.13

Total 7,780.83

Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of July 7, 2021 388,596.81$       

Total Checks Written (346,211.97)        

Transfer in from American Federal Bank, Fosston 250,000.00         

Balance as of July 21, 2021 292,384.84$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of July 7, 2021 4,885,988.80$    

Receipt #989974  Marshall County-Delinquent State Ditch 83 taxes 175.29                

Receipt #989975  Red Lake County-Delinquent taxes and delinquent special revenue 2,212.39             

Receipt #989976  Transfer to Northern State Bank, TRF (250,000.00)        

Balance as of July 21, 2021 4,638,376.48$    

Current interest rate is .50%

Unity Bank-CD

12 month CD @ .84% Mature July 31, 2021 200,000.00$       

Interest paid quarterly





1
Application Period: May 20, 2021 - July 16, 2021 Application Date: July 20, 2021

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District From (Contractor): Taggart Contracting, Inc. Via (Engineer):Widseth

Project: Threatt Ring Dike Project Number: RLWD 129AS / WSN 2019-11426 Blake Carlson, PE

$113,575.00

Number Additions Deductions $0.00

$113,575.00

$48,164.29

$4,816.43

$43,347.86

$43,347.86

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $70,227.14

Net Change $0.00

Payment of:  

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION

is requested by:  

(Contractor) (Date)

Payment of:  

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

is recommended by:  

(Engineer) (Date)

Payment of:  

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

By: NA Date:  NA

is approved by:  

(Owner) (Date)

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

    (Column I on Progress Estimate) --------------------------------------------------

Contractor's Application For Payment No.

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Change Order Summary

Approved Change Orders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE -------------------------------------------------------

9. BALANCE TO FINSH, PLUS RETAINAGE

5. RETAINAGE ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4-5) ----------------------------------------

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application) ---------------

8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION -----------------------------------------------

2. Net Change By Change Orders ----------------------------------------------------

3. CURRENT CONTRACT Price (Line 1+2) ------------------------------------------

$43,347.86

    (Column K on Progress Estimate + Line 5) --------------------------------------

The undersigned Contractor certifies that: (1) all previous progress payments received 

from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on account 

to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered 

by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials and equipment 

incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for 

Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security 

interests and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner 

indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest or encumbrances); (3) all 

Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract 

Documents and is not defective; (4) there are no claims (or facts supporting a claim) for 

changed conditions or additional quantities which have not been submitted; and; (5) there 

are no pending or proposed change orders, whether submitted or unsubmitted. 

$43,347.86

$43,347.86

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

Page 1 of 4



E F

1 Mobilization LS 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 49% $3,400.00 $3,400.00 49 $3,600.00

2 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 50% $1,000.00 $1,000.00 50 $1,000.00

3 Dike Select Fill (CV) CY 65 $40.00 $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $2,600.00

4 Dike Clay Core (CV) CY 72 $50.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $3,600.00

5 Retaining Wall Clay Core ( CV) CY 100 $50.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $5,000.00

6 Aggregate Surfacing, Class 5 (CV) CY 5 $75.00 $375.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $375.00

7 Double Retaining Wall CY 165 $409.09 $67,500.00 $0.00 $27,130.89 $27,130.89 40 $40,369.11

8 Sewer System Installation LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 100 $0.00

9 Drain With Backflow Valve EA 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $1,633.40 $1,633.40 36 $2,866.60

10 Temporary Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $2,000.00

11 Turf Establishment LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $4,000.00

Page Totals $113,575.00 $19,400.00 $28,764.29 $48,164.29 $65,410.71

Period: May 20, 2021 - July 16, 2021

Contractor's Application
Progress Estimate
For Project: Threatt Ring Dike Application Number: 1

Application Date: July 20, 2021

H I J KA C D G

Work Completed

B

Item 

No.

Spec No. Item This 

Period

Cost of Work to 

Date

Materials 

Presently 

Stored

Total Completed 

and Stored 

(E+F+H)

Unit Unit Price Schedule Value From 

Previous 

Applications 

(E+F)

Est. Qty Balance to 

Finish

% 

(I/D)

Page 2 of 4



A B C G

3468 Sutter - retaining wall materials $17,303.15 $17,303.15 $0.00 $17,303.15

643479 Structural Mtrls - retain wall $3,546.20 $3,546.20 $0.00 $3,546.20

1733998 Hancock - drain headwall $427.50 $427.50 $0.00 $427.50

1709967 Core & Main - drain materials $1,205.90 $1,205.90 $0.00 $1,205.90

54682880 Builders FirstSource - treated $6,281.54 $6,281.54 $0.00 $6,281.54

Totals $0.00 $28,764.29 $28,764.29 $0.00 $28,764.29

Incorporated in Work

F

Invoce 

No.

D
Stored this Month

E

Subtotal 

(D+E1)

Amount ($)

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage ($) 

(D+E-F)

Amount ($)Date

Stored Previously

Amount ($)Date

Materials DescriptionShop 

Drawing 

Transmittal 

No.

Contractor's Application
Stored Material Summary
For Project:

Application Period:

Threatt Ring Dike

May 20, 2021 - July 16, 2021

Application Number:

Application Date:

1

July 20, 2021

Page 3 of 4



1

For Project:

Application Period:

Estimate No. Date Estimate Amount Payment Amount

Number Description Additions Deductions 1 07/20/21 $48,164.29 $43,347.86

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$43,347.86

Approved Change Orders

TOTALS

Net Change by Change Order

Contractor's Payment No.
Change Orders and Recap of Payments 

Application Date:Threatt Ring Dike

May 20, 2021 - July 16, 2021

July 20, 2021

Total Payments Recommended to Date

Page 4 of 4



Pine Lake FDR & Fish Habitat 

RLWD Project No. 26B 

Bid Opening 

July 22, 2021  -  9:30 a.m. 
 

Engineers Estimate   $ 

Contractor Bid Amount $ 
  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HEI Project No.

3655-0091

PAYMENT NUMBER: 10

Project:

Location: FROM 7/3/2021 TO 7/16/2021

1.

NO. DATE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2.

1 01/15/21 $51,564.65 3.

2 05/06/21 $3,691.44

4.

5.

6.

7.

8. Retainage 5.00%

9. Previous Payments

55,256.09$           -$                      10. Amount Due (7-8-9)

55,256.09$           *Detailed Breakdown Attached if Non-Zero Value

Original (days) N/A On Schedule? Starting Date: 10/23/2020

Revised N/A

Remaining N/A Final Completion: 8/31/2022

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION:

Engineer:

By:

Date:

OWNER'S APPROVAL:

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

1706 Bygland Rd SE

P.O. Box 435

East Grand Forks, MN 56721

Client Project No.

176

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

I have reviewed the progress of the work, and to the best 

of my knowledge, information and belief, in accordance 

with the terms of the Contract, the Contractor is entitled to 

a partial payment in the amount requested.

Yes

ESTIMATE

Change Order AMOUNT Original Contract 4,374,457.66$         

55,256.09$              

4,429,713.75$         

PERIOD OF ESTIMATE:

Change Orders

2,867,167.30$         

CONTRACT TIME

Stored Materials*

Adjustments*

35,161.40$              

-$                         

83,002.25$              

Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty

Black River Impoundment Project

TOTALS

NET CHANGE

Revised Contract (1+2)

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

7/20/2021

Tony A. Nordby

3,070,280.23$         

Completion Date Contract

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under

the Contract have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations

incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise

listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment

free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are

covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens,

security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the

Contract Documents and is not defective.

155,272.08$            

Work Completed*

Subtotal (4+5+6) 3,105,441.63$         

By:

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Date:

Owner:

By:

Date:

Contractor:

Red Lake Watershed District

07/21/2021



Page 1 of 2Client Project No.
HEI Project No. PAY ESTIMATE #: 10

Project: SUBMITTED: 7/22/2021

Location: BEGIN DATE: 7/3/2021

Contractor: END DATE: 7/16/2021

ITEM CURRENT PAY ESTIMATE PREVIOUS PAY ESTIMATES PAY ESTIMATES TO DATE

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

Original Contract Items

2021.501 MOBILIZATION Lump Sum 1  $          100,000.00 100,000.00$           -$                        1. 100,000.00$           1. 100,000.00$         

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Lump Sum 1  $            30,000.00 30,000.00$             -$                        0.8 24,000.00$             0.8 24,000.00$           

2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN Each 7  $                 225.00 1,575.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) Lin. Ft. 496  $                     2.25 1,116.00$               -$                        511. 1,149.75$               511. 1,149.75$             

2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS Lin. Ft. 1,445  $                   10.00 14,450.00$             -$                        571. 5,710.00$               571. 5,710.00$             

2104.503 SALVAGE AND INSTALL PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 110  $                   95.00 10,450.00$             -$                        20. 1,900.00$               20. 1,900.00$             

2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY 1,304  $                     7.80 10,171.20$             -$                        989. 7,714.20$               989. 7,714.20$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C.Y. 286,438  $                     1.78 509,859.64$           37,993. 67,627.54$              30,994. 55,169.32$             68,987. 122,796.86$         

2105.601 DEWATERING Lump Sum 1  $            14,905.00 14,905.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2105.602 TEST HOLE Each 10  $                 265.00 2,650.00$               -$                        10. 2,650.00$               10. 2,650.00$             

2105.607 TOPSOIL EXCAVATION (P) C.Y. 211,673  $                     1.75 370,427.75$           139. 243.25$                   109,169. 191,045.75$           109,308. 191,289.00$         

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) C.Y. 557,799  $                     2.63 1,467,011.37$        -$                        557,799. 1,467,011.37$        557,799. 1,467,011.37$      

2112.601 SUBGRADE PREPARATION (CV) (P) C.Y. 61,542  $                     2.00 123,084.00$           -$                        61,542. 123,084.00$           61,542. 123,084.00$         

2118.509 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 1 Ton 249  $                   15.00 3,735.00$               -$                        17. 255.00$                  17. 255.00$                

2123.510 DOZER Hour 46  $                 145.00 6,670.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2123.610 CRAWLER MOUNTED BACKHOE Hour 14  $                 175.00 2,450.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 Ton 1,602  $                   14.25 22,828.50$             -$                        641. 9,134.25$               641. 9,134.25$             

2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) Ton 330  $                 105.00 34,650.00$             -$                        238.62 25,055.10$             238.62 25,055.10$           

2411.601 CONCRETE OUTLET STRUCTURE Each 1  $          195,000.00 195,000.00$           0.1 19,500.00$              0.85 165,750.00$           0.95 185,250.00$         

2411.607 CONCRETE PIPE CRADLE C.Y. 43  $              1,230.00 52,890.00$             -$                        47. 57,810.00$             47. 57,810.00$           

2412.502 12X5 PRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION Each 2  $              8,070.00 16,140.00$             -$                        2. 16,140.00$             2. 16,140.00$           

2412.502 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION (TYPE III) Each 2  $            17,615.00 35,230.00$             -$                        2. 35,230.00$             2. 35,230.00$           

2412.503 12X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT Lin. Ft. 62  $                 950.00 58,900.00$             -$                        62. 58,900.00$             62. 58,900.00$           

2412.503 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT Lin. Ft. 90  $              1,130.00 101,700.00$           -$                        90. 101,700.00$           90. 101,700.00$         

2451.507 GRANULAR BACKFILL (CV) (P) C.Y. 727  $                   21.50 15,630.50$             -$                        544. 11,696.00$             544. 11,696.00$           

2451.507 GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) (P) C.Y. 1,573  $                   21.50 33,819.50$             -$                        973. 20,919.20$             973. 20,919.50$           

2452.618 VINYL SHEET PILING SQ. FT. 8,250  $                     9.50 78,375.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 18" GS APRON Each 4  $                 150.00 600.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 24" GS APRON Each 2  $                 200.00 400.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 36" GS APRON Each 2  $                 430.00 860.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 60" RC PIPE APRON Each 2  $              2,300.00 4,600.00$               -$                        2. 4,600.00$               2. 4,600.00$             

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 18" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 33  $                 615.00 20,295.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 24" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 6  $                 680.00 4,080.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 36" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 1  $              1,000.00 1,000.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 35" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 6  $                 355.00 2,130.00$               -$                        2. 710.00$                  2. 710.00$                

2501.502 42" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 8  $                 470.00 3,760.00$               -$                        6. 2,820.00$               6. 2,820.00$             

2501.502 57" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 4  $                 965.00 3,860.00$               -$                        4. 3,860.00$               4. 3,860.00$             

2501.502 64" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 6  $              1,170.00 7,020.00$               -$                        6. 7,020.00$               6. 7,020.00$             

2501.502 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 10  $              1,470.00 14,700.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 73" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 8  $              2,300.00 18,400.00$             -$                        6. 13,800.00$             6. 13,800.00$           

2501.502 65" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 2  $              2,100.00 4,200.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 18" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 1,474  $                   30.00 44,220.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 24" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 328  $                   35.00 11,480.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 36" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 72  $                   54.00 3,888.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 35" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 132  $                   53.00 6,996.00$               -$                        42. 2,226.00$               42. 2,226.00$             

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

CONTRACT

PAY ESTIMATE

176
3655-0091
Black River Impoundment Project
Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty



Page 2 of 2Client Project No.
HEI Project No. PAY ESTIMATE #: 10

Project: SUBMITTED: 7/22/2021

Location: BEGIN DATE: 7/3/2021

Contractor: END DATE: 7/16/2021

ITEM CURRENT PAY ESTIMATE PREVIOUS PAY ESTIMATES PAY ESTIMATES TO DATE

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

CONTRACT

PAY ESTIMATE

176
3655-0091
Black River Impoundment Project
Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty

2501.503 42" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 172  $                   60.00 10,320.00$             -$                        132. 7,920.00$               132. 7,920.00$             

2501.503 57" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 78  $                   85.00 6,630.00$               -$                        78. 6,630.00$               78. 6,630.00$             

2501.503 64" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 136  $                 115.00 15,640.00$             -$                        136. 15,640.00$             136. 15,640.00$           

2501.503 71" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 300  $                 140.00 42,000.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 73" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 158  $                 130.00 20,540.00$             -$                        158. 20,540.00$             158. 20,540.00$           

2501.503 87" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 170  $                 160.00 27,200.00$             -$                        92. 14,720.00$             92. 14,720.00$           

2501.503 103" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 159  $                 190.00 30,210.00$             -$                        160. 30,400.00$             160. 30,400.00$           

2501.503 117" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 68  $                 225.00 15,300.00$             -$                        68. 15,300.00$             68. 15,300.00$           

2501.503 142" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 134  $                 355.00 47,570.00$             -$                        134. 47,570.00$             134. 47,570.00$           

2501.503 65" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 76  $                 230.00 17,480.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS II Lin. Ft. 82  $                 215.00 17,630.00$             -$                        82. 17,630.00$             82. 17,630.00$           

2501.503 60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS III Lin. Ft. 52  $                 235.00 12,220.00$             -$                        52. 12,220.00$             52. 12,220.00$           

2501.602 PLUG AND ABANDON PIPE CULVERT Each 8  $                 775.00 6,200.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II C.Y. 259  $                   95.00 24,605.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III C.Y. 3,941  $                   95.00 374,395.00$           -$                        1,066. 101,270.00$           1,066. 101,270.00$         

2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL Lump Sum 1  $            25,000.00 25,000.00$             -$                        0.5 12,500.00$             0.5 12,500.00$           

2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT Lump Sum 1  $              3,500.00 3,500.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 SILT FENCE TYPE MS Lin. Ft. 2,020  $                     1.20 2,424.00$               -$                        165. 198.00$                  165. 198.00$                

2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW Lin. Ft. 370  $                     5.00 1,850.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE WORK AREA Lin. Ft. 120  $                   20.00 2,400.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.607 ROCK DITCH CHECK C.Y. 114  $                 120.00 13,680.00$             -$                        38. 4,560.00$               38. 4,560.00$             

2574.508 FERTILIZER, TYPE 1 Pound 53,876  $                     0.45 24,244.20$             -$                        31,240. 14,058.00$             31,240. 14,058.00$           

2575.504 RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 4 S.Y. 1,983  $                     1.10 2,181.30$               -$                        1,994. 2,193.40$               1,994. 2,193.40$             

2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CATEGORY 3 S.Y. 5,999  $                     1.00 5,999.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2575.505 SEEDING Acre 289.6  $                 100.00 28,960.00$             -$                        156.2 15,620.00$             156.2 15,620.00$           

2575.505 DISK ANCHORING Acre 289.6  $                   20.00 5,792.00$               -$                        214.1 4,282.00$               214.1 4,282.00$             

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 22-111 Pound 8,833  $                     2.50 22,082.50$             -$                        4,764.1 11,910.25$             4,764.1 11,910.25$           

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-141 Pound 17,086  $                     3.00 51,258.00$             -$                        9,215.8 27,647.40$             9,215.8 27,647.40$           

2575.509 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 Ton 579.2  $                   85.00 49,232.00$             -$                        370.3 31,475.50$             370.3 31,475.50$           

2582.503 4" SOLID LINE PAINT (WHITE) Lin. Ft. 686  $                     2.20 1,509.20$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2582.503 4" BROKEN LINE PAINT (YELLOW) Lin. Ft. 90  $                     2.20 198.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

Extra / Change Order Items

2101.601 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Acre 3.5 2,480.00$              8,680.00$               -$                        3.5 8,680.00$               3.5 8,680.00$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (LEVEE) C.Y. 2,852 2.50$                     7,130.00$               -$                        2,852. 7,130.00$               2,852. 7,130.00$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (CHURCH AREA) C.Y. 6,140 5.20$                     31,928.00$             -$                        6,140. 31,928.00$             6,140. 31,928.00$           

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) C.Y. 1,455 2.63$                     3,826.65$               -$                        1,455. 3,826.65$               1,455. 3,826.65$             

2501.502 INSTALL 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 2 467.97$                 935.94$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 INSTALL 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 50 55.11$                   2,755.50$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

Totals

Original Contract Amount 4,374,457.66$        

Extra / Change Order Amount 55,256.09$             

Work Completed 87,370.79$              2,982,909.14$        3,070,280.23$      



HEI Project No.

3655-0091

PAYMENT NUMBER: 3

Project:

Location: FROM 7/3/2021 TO 7/16/2021

1.

NO. DATE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2.

1 05/05/21 $7,500.00 3.

2 05/26/21 $5,735.04

4.

5.

6.

7.

8. Retainage 5.00%

9. Previous Payments

13,235.04$           -$                      10. Amount Due (7-8-9)

13,235.04$           *Detailed Breakdown Attached if Non-Zero Value

Original (days) N/A On Schedule? Starting Date: 4/23/2021

Revised N/A

Remaining N/A Final Completion: 7/30/2021

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION:

Engineer:

By:

Date:

OWNER'S APPROVAL:

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

By:

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Date:

Owner:

By:

Date:

Contractor:

Red Lake Watershed District

7/20/2021

Tony A. Nordby

215,894.99$            

Completion Date Contract

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under

the Contract have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations

incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise

listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment

free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are

covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens,

security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the

Contract Documents and is not defective.

10,794.75$              

Work Completed*

Subtotal (4+5+6) 215,894.99$            

PERIOD OF ESTIMATE:

Change Orders

196,264.58$            

CONTRACT TIME

Stored Materials*

Adjustments*

-$                         

-$                         

8,835.66$                

Section 18, Gervais Twp., Red Lake County

Red Lake Watershed District Ditch 10 Outlet Repair

TOTALS

NET CHANGE

Revised Contract (1+2)

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

1706 Bygland Rd SE

P.O. Box 435

East Grand Forks, MN 56721

Client Project No.

161

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

I have reviewed the progress of the work, and to the best 

of my knowledge, information and belief, in accordance 

with the terms of the Contract, the Contractor is entitled to 

a partial payment in the amount requested.

Yes

ESTIMATE

Change Order AMOUNT Original Contract 218,498.95$            

13,235.04$              

231,733.99$            



Page 1 of 1Client Project No.
HEI Project No. PAY ESTIMATE #: 3

Project: SUBMITTED: 7/22/2021

Location: BEGIN DATE: 7/3/2021

Contractor: END DATE: 7/16/2021

ITEM CURRENT PAY ESTIMATE PREVIOUS PAY ESTIMATES PAY ESTIMATES TO DATE

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

Original Contract Items

2021.501 MOBILIZATION Lump Sum 1.00  $            10,000.00 10,000.00$             -$                        1. 10,000.00$             1. 10,000.00$           

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Acre 0.39  $            10,000.00 3,900.00$               -$                        0.39 3,900.00$               0.39 3,900.00$             

2104.502 REMOVE HEADWALL Each 1.00  $              4,500.00 4,500.00$               -$                        1. 4,500.00$               1. 4,500.00$             

2104.607 SALVAGE RIPRAP SPECIAL (P) C.Y. 436.00  $                   15.00 6,540.00$               -$                        685. 10,275.00$             685. 10,275.00$           

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C.Y. 9,115.00  $                     3.65 33,269.75$             -$                        9,115. 33,269.75$             9,115. 33,269.75$           

2105.601 DEWATERING Lump Sum 1.00  $                     1.00 1.00$                      -$                        1. 1.00$                      1. 1.00$                   

2123.510 DOZER Hour 5.00  $                 175.00 875.00$                  -$                        2. 350.00$                  2. 350.00$                

2451.507 GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) (P) C.Y. 309.00  $                   28.50 8,806.50$               -$                        249. 7,096.50$               249. 7,096.50$             

2461.507 CONCRETE MIX NO. 3A GROUT C.Y. 66.00  $                 211.00 13,926.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 60" RC PIPE APRON Each 1.00  $              2,450.00 2,450.00$               -$                        1. 2,450.00$               1. 2,450.00$             

2501.503 60' RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS III Lin. Ft. 208.00  $                 358.00 74,464.00$             -$                        208. 74,464.00$             208. 74,464.00$           

2502.502 12" CONCRETE HEADWALL Each 1.00  $              4,350.00 4,350.00$               -$                        1. 4,350.00$               1. 4,350.00$             

2502.503 4" PERF. PE PIPE DRAIN Lin. Ft. 788.00  $                     2.50 1,970.00$               -$                        408. 1,020.00$               408. 1,020.00$             

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II C.Y. 110.00  $                   83.00 9,130.00$               -$                        110. 9,130.00$               110. 9,130.00$             

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III C.Y. 261.00  $                   83.00 21,663.00$             -$                        289. 23,987.00$             289. 23,987.00$           

2511.507 GRANULAR FILTER (P) C.Y. 120.00  $                   61.00 7,320.00$               -$                        120. 7,320.00$               120. 7,320.00$             

2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT Each 1.00  $              2,200.00 2,200.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.502 CULVERT END CONTROLS Each 1.00  $                   65.00 65.00$                    -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER (12 INCH) Lin. Ft. 508.00  $                     1.40 711.20$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 SILFT FENCE, TYPE MS Lin. Ft. 770.00  $                     1.40 1,078.00$               -$                        890. 1,246.00$               890. 1,246.00$             

2574.508 FERTILIZER, TYPE 1 Pound 1,350.00  $                     0.54 729.00$                  710. 383.40$                   -$                        710. 383.40$                

2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CATEGORY 3N S.Y. 3,310.00  $                     1.45 4,799.50$               3,454. 5,008.30$                -$                        3,454. 5,008.30$             

2575.505 SEEDING Acre 5.41  $                 650.00 3,516.50$               2.96 1,924.00$                -$                        2.96 1,924.00$             

2575.505 DISK ANCHORING SEED MIXTURE 22-112 Acre 2.15  $                   55.00 118.25$                  2.25 123.75$                   -$                        2.25 123.75$                

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 22-112 Pound 71.00  $                     4.25 301.75$                  71. 301.75$                   -$                        71. 301.75$                

2575.508 SEE MIXTURE 25-121 Pound 174.00  $                     4.25 739.50$                  200. 850.00$                   -$                        200. 850.00$                

2575.509 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 Ton 4.30  $                 165.00 709.50$                  4.3 709.50$                   -$                        4.3 709.50$                

2575.601 SEED MIXTURE CP-23A Pound 17.00  $                   21.50 365.50$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

Extra / Change Order Items

2104.601 SALVAGE & INSTALL 15" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 74. 36.96$                   2,735.04$               -$                        74. 2,735.04$               74. 2,735.04$             

2411.607 CONCRETE PIPE CRADLE C.Y. 6. 500.00$                 3,000.00$               -$                        6. 3,000.00$               6. 3,000.00$             

2501.601 AIR VENT Each 3. 2,500.00$              7,500.00$               -$                        3. 7,500.00$               3. 7,500.00$             

Totals

Original Contract Amount 218,498.95$           

Extra / Change Order Amount 13,235.04$             

Work Completed 9,300.70$                206,594.29$           215,894.99$         

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

CONTRACT

PAY ESTIMATE

161
3655-0091
Red Lake Watershed District Ditch 10 Outlet Repair
Section 18, Gervais Twp., Red Lake County





STA_54100_FieldCrossing



Austin Erlandson 
Failed 72"x22'
Replace with 72"x40' 

Legend    

Church

Failed 72"x22'

Feature 1

Inter-County Community Council

Project 53

4 mi

N

➤➤

N





































1  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

   2021 Legislative Session Summary 
July 8, 2021 

 
The 2021 regular session ended in May without passage of BWSR’s budget, including General Fund, Legacy Fund, 
and Environment and Natural Resource Trust Fund appropriations.  After a special session that lasted until the 
end of June, the Legislature passed and the Governor signed budget and policy bills into law which averted a 
government shutdown. Overall, the session concluded with positive advancements for conservation in 
Minnesota. BWSR’s appropriations for the next biennium (fiscal years 2022 and 2023) and related policy are 
outlined below. 

 
 
General Fund 
The legislature appropriated BWSR’s 
General Fund budget for FY22-23. It 
includes several grant programs (as 
shown at right) along with agency 
operations, easement stewardship, and 
wetland conservation act 
implementation. All existing General Fund 
grant appropriation dollars remain the 
same as FY20-21.  

New General Fund appropriations this 
year include: $1.4M for septic system 
improvement grants (one-time), $2M for 
water storage and treatment (one-time), 
$1.35M for soil health and cover crop 
grants ($406K continues in  FY24-25).   

Both the water storage and soil health 
appropriations will help support the 
Governor’s climate change priorities for 
natural and working landscapes. 

 
 
 
 
  

FY22-23 General Fund Grants/Programs Appropriation $ 

County Natural Resources Block Grants 6,846,000 

Septic System Replacement Grants* 1,400,000 

SWCD Conservation Delivery Grants 6,232,000 

SWCD Cost-Share Grants 2,400,000 

WCA Implementation/Oversight 1,522,000 

Feedlots Cost-share  520,000 

Cooperative Weed Mgt. Grants 200,000 

Drainage Tech Assistance 332,000 

Lower MN WD dredge spoil sites (pass-through) 480,000 

SW MN - Area II Floodplain (pass-through) 280,000 

Red River Basin Commission (pass-through) 200,000 

Soil Health via Ag Cover Crops* 1,350,000 

Water Storage and Treatment* 2,000,000 
* New appropriation 



2  

Clean Water Fund (Legacy fund) 
 

The fiscal year 22-23 biennium has 
approximately $256 million available 
through the Clean   Water Fund 
(CWF).   BWSR will receive over $141 
million, with nearly 90% out to local 
governments for conservation 
implementation.  

These appropriations reflect the 
work of the Clean Water Council. 
The success of CWF efforts focus on a 
highly integrated and collaborative 
system for water resource 
management and comprehensive 
planning that supports local 
implementation.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor Heritage Fund (Legacy fund) 

BWSR will receive funding for nine projects recommended by the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council: 
 

$1,251,000 for 
Wild Rice protection 

to establish permanent conservation easements for 
native wild rice bed protection. 

$3,051,000 for 
RIM Reserve - Wetlands 

to restore and protect wetlands and native grassland 
habitat. 

$4,170,000 for 
RIM Reserve - Buffers  

to protect, restore, and enhance habitat by expanding 
the CWF riparian buffer and floodplain program. 

$4,354,000 for 
RIM Reserve - Grasslands 

to restore and enhance important grassland habitat via  
conservation easements. 

$1,609,000 for 
Pine and Leech Watersheds Targeted 
RIM Easements (partner project) 

to acquire, restore, and protect forest, wetland, and 
shoreline habitat in Pine and Leech watersheds. 

 
Clean Water Fund Programs Previous  

FY20-21 
New 

FY22-23 

Water Management Transition (1W1Ps) 4,000,000 5,808,000 

Watershed-based Implementation Funding  26,966,000 43,564,000 

Accelerated Implementation 8,000,000 9,682,000 

Projects and Practices Grants 32,000,000 22,266,000 

Conservation Drainage management 1,700,000 1,700,000 

MN CREP 17,250,000 5,600,000 

Critical Shoreland Easements 3,000,000 2,468,000 

Wellhead Easements 4,000,000 5,000,000 

Wetland Restoration Easements 0 5,660,000 

Measures, Results, and Accountability 2,000,000 2,500,000 

Riparian Protection & Soil Loss Assistance 5,000,000 3,872,000 

Tillage and Erosion Transects 850,000 724,000 

Technical Evaluation 168,000 84,000 

Riparian Buffer Easements 9,500,000 0 

Working Lands Floodplain Easements 0 3,872,000 

Enhancing Adoption of Cover Crops 0 4,000,000 

Watershed Partners Legacy Grants Program 0 1,000,000 

SWCD Capacity Funding 24,000,000 24,000,000 

Total  $141,800,000 



3  

$2,335,000 for 
Lower Otter Tail River Corridor 
Habitat (partner project) 

to restore land in permanent conservation easements 
along the lower Otter Tail River. 

$1,435,000 for 
Kettle and Snake River Watersheds 
Riparian Habitat (partner project) 

to acquire, restore, and forest, wetland, and shoreline 
habitat in the Kettle and Snake River watersheds. 

$2,901,000 for 
Mississippi Headwaters Habitat 
Corridor (partner project) 

to acquire permanent conservation easements and 
restore habitat in the Mississippi River headwaters. 

$1,043,000 for  
Camp Ripley ACUB Protection  
(partner project) 

to restore and enhance forest wildlife habitat within 
the Camp Ripley Sentinel Landscape Army 
Compatible Use Buffer. 

 
 

 Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund (Lottery proceeds) 
 

After taking no action last session, the legislature 
passed both the 2020 and the 2021 bills, the latter 
which was recommended by the Legislative-Citizen 
Commission on Minnesota Resources (LCCMR).  
BWSR’s new appropriations focus on pollinators: 

$750,000 Pollinator and Beneficial Insect Strategic 
Habitat Program: addresses dramatic declines of 
beneficial insects by strategically enhancing 
approximately 1,000 acres of native habitat. 
 
$993,000 for Lawns to Legumes Phase II: 
continues successful pilot program where 

demonstration neighborhoods and individuals 
receive cost-share to plant residential lawns with 
native vegetation and pollinator-friendly forbs and 
legumes. 

 
$998,000 for Lawns to Legumes: additional 
resources appropriated from the legislature (via a 
transfer from other ENRTF funds). 

 
This bill also extends deadlines for current LCCMR 
projects (June 30, 2022 for MNCREP and June 30, 
2023 for Lawns to Legumes Phase 1), due to delays 
in implementation during COVID-19. 

 
 

Policy Items 
The key policy provision related to the work of 
BWSR and our local government partners , and 
signed into law this session, is the establishment 
of a program for water storage and treatment: 

Water Quality and Storage Program: establishes 
a water storage program to provide financial 
assistance to local units of government to control 
water volume and flow rates and to 
mitigate climate change impacts.  The statute 
defines these practices as those which, sustain or 
improve water quality via surface water rate and 
volume and ecological management, including but 
not limited to: 

1) Retention structures and basins; 
2) Acquisition of flowage rights; 
3) Soil and substrate infiltration; 

4) Wetland restoration, creation, or enhancement; 
5) Channel restoration or enhancements; and 
6) Floodplain restoration or enhancement.” 

The language also requires BWSR to give priority to 
projects in the Minnesota River Basin and Lower 
Mississippi River Basin.   

  
Other policy provisions include: 

404 Assumption: extends by one year the report 
requirement deadline.  BWSR is coordinating with the 
Environmental Quality Board, Pollution Control 
Agency, and Department of Natural Resources.  

 

Compensation: increases daily compensation cap for 
SWCD board supervisors from $75 to $125. 


	Agenda
	July 8, 2021 Minutes
	Financial Report 7-21-21
	General Fund budget 6-30-21
	ThreatRD_Partial_Pay_Estimate_1
	Pine Lake Bid Opening
	Black River Pay Estimate 10 - Signed
	Ditch 10 Outlet Pay Estimate 3_
	RLWD 7 Project 20 Failed 72 CMP
	1890_001
	Austin Erlandson Failed 72cmp
	Austin Erlandson Failed Pipe
	Austin Erlandson Pipe Fail
	IMG_0317
	IMG_0318
	IMG_0319

	JD 72 Redetermination of Benefits
	Permits
	Admin_BWSR 2021 Legislative Session Summary 07-08-21
	July 8, 2021
	General Fund
	Policy Items




